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Dear Mr. Monnig, 

P.O.Box 3291 
Eugene 
Ore gon 
97403 
Febru8r y 15, 1971 

I want to t hank you for your letter of February 6. 
I know tha t you are probably a pretty discriminating 
collector, and i've been giving your letter some thought. 
I feel you will be quite satisfied with t he 1 lb. 61 oz. 
specimen; it does not have a complete fusi on crust, in f a ct 
none of the larger specimens· v1hl.ch fell fell intact, with 
the exception of one which i've kept for my own collection. 
This larger s pec i men will s a tisfy t he size r eauirement you 
menti oned, and those portions of it which are exposed will 
rnake an examination or the interior structure possible. So 
this one specimen will satisy the size criterion and exposed 
interior criterion. 

Now your three ounce suecimen is really a f i ne sDecimen. 
It ha s a complete f usi on crust. It is (or was) nart of a l a r ger 
whole which brok e up in mid-f light, so there is a curved outer 
sur face with a relatively thick f usion crust which w2s the outer 
portion of t he l arger whole. The slightly concave inner secti on 
was subsequently also exposed to abla tion, but apparantly not 
severely or for any gre a t length of t i me. so t he contrast of 
the t wo t ype s of fusi on crust is very inter e s ting . 

The third specimen, the one ounce s"0ecirnen, I am most 
conc erned abou t. It is a fr agment, without a ny f usi on cr ust. 
Since youro· xpr e ssed intere st in two sma ller s pecimens of h i gh 
quality i considerati on of shape, crust, etc., I am not very 
sure you vould be happy with this s pecimen. The ..3/4 and 1 oz. 
specimens are without any f u sion crust, the 1 3/4 oz has a 
partial crust covering abou t lf its s ur f a ce but j_ ' m pret t y sure 
it i s sold. The 2 3/4 oz a nd 4 3/4 oz specimens have a compl e te 
fusion crust, except that on the corner of t he 2 3/L~ oz specimen 
some wa s broken away uoon i mpa ct, but I honestly don't f e e l 
it damages t he qua l ity of the s pecimen a ny . Only a small amount 
is missing and in all other r e spects it i s just a s f i ne a specimen 
a s the L~ 3/ 4 oz. meteor ite. 

Therefore, I would like to suggest t hat qua l i t y wi se in 
reguRrd to s haDe, fu s ion crust, etc., t he 2 3fe,_ ounce s necime n 
or l+ 3/4 ounce suecimen would be a f ar su-oerior a ddi tion to y our 
collection. Unle~s y ou are r a t her i nterested in hav ing a l arger 
s pecimen t he 2 3/L~ ounce specimen is rea lly a very good quality 
meteorite. So if you wouilid like me to substitute it in ~lace of 
t he one ounce specimen, I ca n do t ha t and will hold it unt il I 
hear from you. That wou l d make y our order to apDear as fo l l ows: 



, 

l lb. 6½ oz. 

3 ounces 

2 3/4 ounce 

$360.00 

$72.00 

!!t66 .oo 

TOTAL $498.00 

The ~'·4 you added .for postag e is I believe adaqua te f or 
both postage and insurance. 

I want to emphasize that this :ts only a suggestion 
on my part whi ch I am offering in light of what you 
expressed in your letter. 

Again I want to thank you f or your or der and I 
will look fo r ward to he Bring from y ou. 

Very sincereJ.y, 

}- 7rudi 
Jim Mull 
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